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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B7(C),B6 

Cc: 

W~dnesday, M;;irch 11, 2009 1:17 PM 

Reid, nor.aid R1 
Donovan, Pat~iCi~k-D-;""'I ~=====~===="'---------. 

Subject: R::: For Your Cl!:iarance: IM to S (Cheryl Mills} - Use of Slackberries in Mahagony Row 

Thanks Don .... the boss is reading it now. He was1 made aware of this information ... a few weeks? ago - so no break down 
on keeping him in the loop. I'll get back to you IF he needs anything further. Best. 0 

From: Reid, Donald R 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 12:21 PM 

To: ~I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_,-~~~~~~ 
~: Donovan, Patrick D; '~------------------
Subject: RE; fQLY.Qur..Clearance: IM _to..S..(..Chef¥1 !MiUs)..:.Use.of .Blackber.ries in .Mahagony .R.ow-

1 

ll.we'll get this done ... but you should have th~ intel on your JWICS system .. it is Seeret/Sl. .. I sure hope we didn't 
~the boss out of the loop on this ... there is a rilate~ develqpment I'll get to. you on the high side now .. 

I 
From: 

<----''----"'---"~~~--~"',- • - • _ ,. ..... .... • .. • i • 
~~----~ 

Sent: Wednesday, March fl, 2009 12: 12 PM 
To:I I 
Cc: Reid, Donald R; Donovan, Patrick D;I 
Subject: FW: For Your Clearance: IM to....,.S~(~C~h~e,y~l - Mnllls) - Use o 
Importance: High 

acRbernes in Mahagony Row 

After this mornings "management meeting" with the A/Secys, Secretary Clinton appro;:iched Ambassador Boswell and 
mentioned that she had read the JM and that she "ge!S it". Her attention was drawn to the sentence that indicates we (DSJ 
have mtelllaence concerning this vulnerabilitv dur'ino her recent trip to Asta. 

87(C): 
86 ' 

87(C) 
86 i 

87(C) 
86 

87(C) 
86 

I 
87(C) 

'86 

Secretary Clinton has asked Ambassador Boswell for this miormation. Please prepare a short informal paper OR provide 
the A/Secy with a briefing on this rm1tter. Y.our as,!\istan<?e is appreciated. The Sec~ta~ot provide. a "due 
date" .. BUT the Ambassador would like to close th i~ loop as.soo.n as possible. Th·anks, l_J 

sAI I : 
87(C) 
86 

Executive Assistant 
Office of the-Assistant Secretary 
Diplomatic Security 

From 
Sent: -...i::-;==:--n=i=-7<.,..---..,,,l0.9 - 3 AM 

--". ·1-· -

To: 
Cc: ~D~S~S~ta~ffi~e-~--.-~~~~~==d.----~-~~~~-. 

Subject: PN: For Your C earance: IM to S (CHeryl Mils) - Use of Blackberries in Mahagony Row 
Importance: High ' 

i 
In reference to tne subject Info Meijno, Amb. Boswell requested we obtain IRM clearance. In doing so we ~c-~dance below (highlighted in red). P!ease follow-up to determine whether or not this will affect the Memo in 

anyway. 
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